GRAN
TRAVERSE

COUNTY

1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696

O on Phone: 231-922-4848 Fax: 231-929-1836 Email: gtcrc@gterc.org
Webpage: www.gtcrc.org Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: April 17,2018
SUBJECT: EAST DUCK LAKE ROAD - TREE WORK
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@agtcrc.org

Twitter: @GTCRoadComm

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City.

East Duck Lake Road, County Road 633 to US-31, Green Lake Township.

*Weather permitting, contractor will begin tree removal activity on Wednesday, April 18.

*Lane closures will take place, with traffic directed by flaggers.
*This work is in prepation for the upcoming 2018 road project.
*Motorists should be advised of minor traffic delays and plan accordingly.

Hi#

Our mission is to upgrade and maintain a safe and efficient road system.

N:\Admin\Media\NR\2018\RW 04172018 East Duck Lake.docx


mailto:gtcrc@gtcrc.org
http://www.gtcrc.org/
mailto:jcook@gtcrc.org

